McGiNnTY, HiTcH, PERSON,
YeEAaDON & ANDERSON, P.C.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlotte City Council
FROM: Thomas M. Hitch, City Attorney
RE: CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DATE: June 7, 2018

The following is my report to the City Council on issues in which our office
has been engaged since the last Council meeting;:

1. Roberts Real Estate of Charlotte, LLC v City of Charlotte. The
record on appeal has been filed along with the transcript, and I am now awaiting the
filing of the brief on appeal by the attorneys for Roberts Real Estate. I will then have
21 days within which to file the City’s brief.

2. Hamman v Michigan Employees Retirement System (“MERS”). Mr.
Hamman, who recently retired, is challenging a determination made by MERS that
he was not entitled to any service hours for the work that he performed while at the
City of Jackson. I have filed an appearance and will attend the hearing in order to
protect the interests of the City.

3. Miscellaneous Contracts and Easements. ] have been reviewing
easements and contracts as submitted by the City for my review. They principally
come from the Department of Public Works. Upon my review, all of the presented
contracts appear to be acceptable.

TMH:ddy



